'nedembe?,é, 1968

TO: -SGT. LOUIS IVON, Chief Invgstigatoq P -'.~;'Q

FROM: - ERANK MELOCHE, Investigator

RE: ROBERT PERRIN, w/m '
Information received from MRS. COOKSY
of the Charity Hospital Record Division
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On August 28, 1962, a white male identified as ROBERT
PERRIN was brought to Charity Hospital by a Charity Hospital
ambulance called for by Second District Police Officers. The
ambulance arrived at Charity Hospital at 2:45 A.M.

At 4:15 A.M. the subject was admitted to a ward. )
Between 2:45 A.M. and 4:15 A.M. the subject was said to have been
treated in the emergency room. He was pronounced dead that same
day at 6:05 A.M. -

_ The below information was received from MR. TELLIS who
is Traffic Manager for the Charity Hospital.

On August 28, 1962, Charity Hospital received a request
for an ambulance at 1713 Calhoun Street. The request was
received at 1:57 A.M. The ambulance left the garage at 1:59 A. M.
and was returned to the garage at 2:53 A.M.
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FRANK E. MELOCHE
Investigator




